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Public Records Request #3358

The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #3358. These
materials include:

¢ Email Correspondence
e General CIP Project Summary Schedule

This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 2/6/20 and is current to that
date. There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated subject
matter.

Further Information

For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:

Cheyenne Flotree

Citywide Records Program Manager
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov

Amelia Knight

Public Records Specialist

City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov



Burkarth, Cory

From: Shannon Binns <shannon.binns@sustaincharlotte.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:46 AM
Subject: [EXT] A New Budget for a New Era: $50M for Safer, Healthier, Community-Building

Transportation

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and
know the content is safe. Please click the Phish Alert button to forward the email to Bad.Mail.

Dear Council Members, Mayor Lyles, and Manager Jones,

As you begin your careful deliberations about how to allocate our public tax dollars for capital projects in FY20
and FY21, we at Sustain Charlotte, on behalf of our 15,000+ local supporters urge to consider the following.

As we begin this new decade, cities are changing in a fundamental way. For most of the past century, as a
result of the invention of the automobile and the freedom of rapid, efficient movement it promised, we have
designed our communities almost entirely around it. That is, we've designed our homes, our schools, our
offices, our neighborhoods, and our cities with the assumption that everyone would drive a car to get to where
they need to go. In doing so, we made it almost impossible to get around using our own bodies

We now know this assumption was deeply flawed and this auto-only design has resulted in some of Charlotte's
(and many other cities) most pressing problems. Namely, our inability to move around our communities using
our own power by walking (or biking) as we have for most of human history has led or significantly contributed
to:

« Declining economic mobility for those who cannot afford a car and are unable to reach jobs due to lack
of other reliable transport options

e Transportation expenses becoming almost as high as housing in terms of the % of household income
they require (29% for housing and 22% for transportation)

¢ Declining social capital due to neighbors not being able to know and trust one another

e Dramatic increase in chronic public health diseases such as diabetes due to lack of physical movement

e Thousands of vehicle collisions each year, dozens of which result in death or serious injuries

e Toxic and dangerous tailpipe emissions that are linked to cancer and a range of respiratory illnesses

 Climate-changing greenhouse gases (vehicles are the largest single source of these gases in
Charlotte)

We have all inherited a century of decisions that prioritized moving cars over moving people. The auto-
oriented city we now inhabit is a product of that intention. But given all of the problems this design philosophy
has led to, we now must retrofit our streets for safety, health, and affordability by making the necessary
investments.

With this in mind, we ask you to allocate $50M of the remaining voter-approved CIP dollars over the
next two years (FY21-22) to making our city safer for walking, biking, and accessing transit. We
respectfully request these funds to be allocated to the following existing city programs and projects that are
desperately in need of funding:

« $20M for Pedestrian Program: Great places to walk are the foundation of a successful transportation
system. Since most of Charlotte’s physical growth occurred after the “automobile boom” of the 1950s,
there is tremendous need throughout our city to provide safe walking conditions for all by building
sidewalks, crossings, refuge islands, signalized intersections, and other infrastructure.
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« $10M for Vision Zero: City Council’'s 2017 adoption of the Transportation Action Plan included a
commitment to work towards eliminating deaths and serious injuries of people walking and bicycling
on Charlotte’s streets by 2030. This funding supports the implementation of the Vision Zero Action
Plan and focuses on improving safety in the High Injury Network (the 10% of the street network with
disproportionately high fatalities and serious injuries).

« $10M for Bike Program: In 2017 City Council approved the Charlotte BIKES Plan, which calls for $4M
per year for “world-class bicycle projects, programs, and a bicycle-friendly community.” The FY2019
budget provided $4M over two years, which was the first stand-alone bicycle program funding since
2008, but only half of the annual amount needed to keep the goals of this plan on track.

« $5M for Uptown Connects: Following the 2016 Uptown Connects study and successful opening of
Phase | of the Uptown Cycle Track in spring 2019, CDOT is currently completing design work for the
Uptown Connects bicycle/scooter network and estimating the cost of implementation. This funding
will cover a significant portion of construction for this network, which will make Uptown safe for bike
and scooter mobility and become the foundation for an “all ages and abilities” bicycle/scooter network
throughout Charlotte.

« $5M for XCLT2: Funding for an east-west bike/ped trail master plan and initial land acquisition to build
a trail that complements the north-south Cross Charlotte Trail (XCLT). This will provide geographic
equity in active transportation, and takes advantage of two simultaneous planning efforts: the Silver
Line Rail Trail Study and the Mecklenburg County Greenway Master Plan Update.

These five initiatives - Vision Zero, the Bicycle Program, the Pedestrian Program, Uptown Connects, and
XCLT2 - represent a key part of Charlotte's strategy to promote more affordable living and build a safe,
healthy, and accessible city for all Charlotteans. Transportation equity, affordable housing, and public safety
should be part of a multi-faceted approach to tackling affordability and economic mobility issues in Charlotte.
We know you must weigh many priorities during the budget process. These five initiatives support
transportation equity, save lives, improve health, build social capital, reduce our contribution to climate change,
and save residents money. Given all of these benefits, they deserve funding.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and your service to our community. Please let me know how if
we can answer any questions or assist you in any way.

Respecitfully,
Shannon

Shannon Binns

Founder + Executive Director
Sustain Charlotte

Our mission is to inspire choices that lead to healthy, equitable, and vibrant communities for generations to come!
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CITY OF

General CIP

Project Summary Schedule

2014 Bond 2016 Bond 2018 Bond 2020 Bond* I Total
IPRO]ECTS FUNDED WITH GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

Transportation and Planning (Mobility, Accessibility, and Connectivity)
Extend Bryant Farms Road $2,000,000 $18,000,000 $20,000,000
Improve Idlewild/Monroe Intersection $6,100,000 $2,500,000 $8,600,000
Maintain Traffic Signal System Coordination $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $6,000,000 $15,000,000
Upgrade Traffic Control Devices $7,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $19,000,000
Repair and Replace Bridges $4,000,000 $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $4,000,000 $14,000,000
Research Drive - ].W. Clay Connector $3,000,000 $12,480,000 $9,700,000 $25,180,000
University Pointe - IBM Drive to Ikea Boulevard $15,080,000 $15,080,000
Neighborhood Transportation Programs $5,200,000 $5,000,000 $10,200,000
Eastern Circumferential $12,064,000 $12,064,000
Bicycle Travel $4,000,000 $4,000,000
Transportation Safety (Vision Zero) $2,000,000 $2,000,000
McKee Road/Providence Road Intersection $800,000 $800,000
Neighborhood Development (Safe, Healthy, and Inclusive Communities)
Create and Preserve Affordable Housing $15,000,000 $15,000,000 $50,000,000 $50,000,000 $130,000,000
fgg}g])ete Comprehensive Neighborhood Improvement Program $20,000,000 $40,000,000 $30,000,000 $30,000,000{ |  $120,000,000
Promote SouthPark CNIP $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000
Improve Pedestrian Safety $15,000,000 $15,000,000 $30,000,000 $15,000,000 $75,000,000
Strengthen East/Southeast Sidewalk and Bikeway Connections $2,000,000 $4,000,000 $2,000,000 $8,000,000
Public/Private Redevelopment (Independence/Eastland Corridor) $10,000,000 $10,000,000 $20,000,000
South End Pedestrian/Bicycle Connector $2,000,000 $2,000,000
Cross Charlotte Multi-Use Trail $5,000,000 $25,000,000 $5,000,000 $35,000,000
Cross Charlotte Trail - South Charlotte Connector $3,000,000 $3,000,000
Neighborhood Reinvestment Program $5,000,000 $5,000,000
Economic Development (Economy, Jobs, and Upward Mobility)
Develop Dixie Berryhill Area Roads $16,200,000 $8,520,000 $21,480,000 $46,200,000
Acquire Land and Create Street Connections $12,500,000 $7,500,000 $2,000,000 $22,000,000
Beautify Monroe Road Streetscape $2,080,000 $1,000,000 $10,320,000 $13,400,000
Connect Northeast Corridor Infrastructure $16,640,000 $35,360,000 $27,300,000 $27,300,000 $106,600,000
Extend Park South Drive $4,000,000 $4,632,000 $8,632,000
Applied Innovation Corridor $12,480,000 $2,720,000 $13,760,000 $28,960,000

Total General Obligation Bonds| $145,964,000 $218,440,000 $223,080,000 $197,232,000 $784,716,000

*The 2020 Bond, which will not occur until FY 2021, is currently planned and will be proposed for adoption during next year's budget.
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